
From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)
To: Stein, Ben (Fed)
Subject: Re: Seeking interview on ITL quantum information work
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 3:59:14 PM

Yup

From: "Stein, Ben (Fed)" <benjamin.stein@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 3:50 PM
To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Seeking interview on ITL quantum information work
Yes, 2-2:45 would be great. Are you at ?

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 3:49 PM
To: Stein, Ben (Fed) <benjamin.stein@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Seeking interview on ITL quantum information work
I go until 2 then open then. Can we squeeze in 2 to 245?

From: "Stein, Ben (Fed)" <benjamin.stein@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 3:25 PM
To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Seeking interview on ITL quantum information work
Thanks, Matt! Sounds great! Would 1:30 work? Or 1:45? I have a meeting at 3 here in . 
Ben

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 1:28 PM
To: Stein, Ben (Fed) <benjamin.stein@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Seeking interview on ITL quantum information work
Ben
Happy to talk quantum stuff. How is tomorrow afternoon?

From: "Stein, Ben (Fed)" <benjamin.stein@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 11:28 AM
To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: Seeking interview on ITL quantum information work
Hi Matt!

I hope you’re doing well. As Robin probably mentioned to you, I am working on a NIST feature article
on quantum information science and I would like to include ITL work in this area.

Are you free for an interview sometime this week or next? I would need maybe about one hour of
your time. Let me know!

Ben
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